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Ruth Nettles - - 
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 (Notice of Name Change).Itr.l0-13-2009.pdf 

Tuesday, October 13,2009 1210 PM 

mgallarda@pluriscornpanies.com; Stephanie Clapp; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 090418-WS; Application of Pluris Wedgefield, LLC, for a Name Change to Pluris 
Wedgefield. Inc. 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: rnfriedman@rsbattorneys corn 

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys corn 

b. Docket No.: 090418-WS; Application of Pluris Wedgefield, LLC, for a Name Change to Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. - Filing 
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.'s Notice of Name Change pursuant to Rule 25-30.039(f), Florida Administrative Code. 

c. Pluris Wedgefield, Inc 

d. 2 Pages 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Customer Notice - 1 page. 
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REPLY TO CENTR4L FLORII>A OFFICE 

Mnnm S. FRIEDMAN, P.A. 
BRIDGE~M. GRIMSWY 

BRIAN J. STREET 
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELL1 

October 13,2009 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 090418-WS; Application of Pluns Wedgefield, LLC, for a Name Change 
to Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 
Our File No.: 43085.05 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.'s Notice 
of Name Change pursuant to Rule 25-30.039(f), Florida Administrative Code. 

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very m l y  yours, - me W. MARCELLI 
For the Firm 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Maurice Gallarda (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Stephanie Clapp (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
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CUSTOMER NOTICE 

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. (formerly known as Pluris Wedgefield, LLC) has purchased 
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. The new name of the water and wastewater udlity will be 
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. If you currently receive service from the utility, there is no need 
for you to take action in order to continue receiving water or wastewater service. You 
will still receive the same service at the same rates, terms and conditions as you do today 
from the utility. 


